

provided, the employing governmental subdivision shall, in every case, promptly notify the association thereof.

Approved May 23, 1963.

CHAPTER 854—S. F. No. 1850

[Coded]

An act relating to claims for compensation under Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 192.38 or Section 192.39; amending Minnesota Statutes 1961, Chapter 192, by adding a new section thereto.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Chapter 192, is amended by adding a new section to read:

[192.391] National guard; compensation for claims, deductions. *Any payments made to a member of the national guard, his dependent widow, minor children or parent under any law of the United States of America arising out of the injury or death for which a claim for compensation is made against the state of Minnesota under Minnesota Statutes 1961, Sections 192.38 or 192.39, except payments under the federal social security act or the federal government life insurance program for members of the armed forces, shall be deducted from any payments made pursuant to said sections 192.38 or 192.39.*

Sec. 2. *Section 1 applies to all claims past, present, and future arising under Minnesota Statutes 1961, Sections 192.38 or 192.39, except claims now pending before a court.*

Approved May 23, 1963.

CHAPTER 855—H. F. No. 1868

An act relating to the game of bingo; amending Minnesota Statutes 1961, Sections 614.053 and 614.054.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **[614.052] Bingo; declaration of policy.** *The increasing commercialization in the conduct of the game "bingo" is contrary to public policy and deleterious to the morals of the citizens*

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.

of this state. The purpose of this act is to limit legalized "bingo" to a mild form of social recreation designed to raise funds for the benefit of religious, charitable, fraternal, or other associations, not organized for pecuniary profit, and duly existing under the laws of this state.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 614.053, is amended to read:

614.053 Bingo defined. For the purposes of sections 614.053 and 614.054 the game "bingo" is a popular modern variation of ~~"Keno" or "lotto,"~~ game where each player has a card or board containing five horizontal rows all but the central one containing five figures; ~~the~~ *The* central row ~~having~~ *has* four figures with the word "free" marked in the center thereof; *Any preannounced combination of spaces when completed by a player constitutes "bingo." In the absence of a preannouncement of a combination of spaces, any combination of five in a row whether horizontal, or vertical or otherwise when completed by a player constitutes "bingo," and the central row either horizontal, vertical, or otherwise diagonal constitutes "bingo" when its four numbers are announced and covered. A wheel or other mechanical device may be used by any person conducting the game of "bingo," and any such person may award either money or merchandise to any player or players first completing any combination entitling such player or players to call constituting "bingo."*

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 614.054, is amended to read:

614.054 Associations permitted to conduct bingo; violations. Subdivision 1. The game "bingo" as defined ~~herein in section 614.053~~ shall not be construed as a lottery or as gambling within the meaning of ~~Minnesota Statutes 1941, Sections sections~~ 614.01 to 614.09, provided that:

(a) ~~such~~ *Such* game is conducted by a religious, charitable, fraternal, or other association, not organized for pecuniary profit, and duly existing under the laws of the State of Minnesota; ~~and that the~~

(b) *The* proceeds therefrom are ~~do not to~~ inure to the profit benefit of any individual; ~~and~~

(c) *No compensation of any kind in excess of \$8 in value is paid to any person for services rendered during any bingo session in connection with the conduct of the game; the provisions of this clause (c) shall not apply to games conducted in connection with any of the following events: A county fair conducted by a county agricultural society or association, the state fair, conducted by the*

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.

state agricultural society, or a civic celebration recognized by resolution or other similar official action of the governing body of a city, village, or borough;

(d) *Such association before conducting such game shall give gives 30 days written notice of the time and place thereof to the governing body of the governmental subdivision or county, city, village, town, or state fair borough in which it intends to conduct such game, and such governing body does not pass a resolution objecting thereto.*

Subd. 2. Any association or person who violates this section, and any person who accepts excessive compensation of any kind for services rendered in connection with the conduct of such game shall be guilty of a violation of section 614.01.

Approved May 23, 1963.

CHAPTER 856—S. F. No. 1870

[Not Coded]

An act fixing the salaries of aldermen in the city of Minneapolis and providing for the deposit in the treasury of such city of certain other income received by any alderman as such official.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minneapolis, city of; aldermen's salaries. The city council of the city of Minneapolis may fix the annual salary of each alderman at a sum not to exceed \$9,000 to take effect on July 1, 1963.

Sec. 2. The salary herein provided for shall continue until June 30, 1965. At least 90 days prior to June 30th of each odd year commencing in 1965 the city council shall by resolution set the salary of the city council for the following two years at such figure as it may determine not in excess of \$9,000 unless otherwise provided by charter amendment.

Sec. 3. Certain income to be deposited in city treasury. All fees for attendance at meetings, or other compensation received by any alderman from any board, commission, or other body of which he may be a member or may serve because of his position as an alderman of the city of Minneapolis shall each month be paid by him to the treasurer of the city of Minneapolis for deposit in the current expense fund of such city.

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.